RNVWD - Operating Fund
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

ARCH

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
160,020 - Cash WFB Checking #3799
160,026  Cash PayPal Account
160.029 * Cash In Treasury - Fund 164

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
11010 - Water Right Inst, Payments Due
11000 - Hydrant Custs & Loan Pmt Rec

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
160.110 - Water Svc Accounts Rec.
160.139 - Accrued Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
160.310 - Construction in Progress
160.315 - Infrastructure
160.340 + Equipment
160.370 - Allowance For Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
164.242 - LT Recelvable - Fade
164.241 - LT Receivable - Sondrol
164.240 - LT Receivable - Mojas
164.239 * LT Receivable - Martin
164,238 - LT Receivable - DelCampo
164.236 - LT Receivable - Anguiano
164.235 - LT Recelvable - Hamilton
164.234 - LT Receivable - Sellers
164.230 « LT Receivable-Morgan
164.231 - LT Receivable - Demyan
164,233 - LT Receivable - Pitcavage

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
160.500 - Deposit Payables

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
160.600 * Wells Farge Visa Card

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
160.510 : Accounts Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
164.600 - Loan Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
160.740 - Fund Balance Available
160.749 - County Reserve Funds
160,770 « Investment In Fixed Assets

32000 - Retained Eamings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 23

640,051
232

433375

1,073,658

5,108
12,508

17.618

70,880
14,872

85,752
1,177,026
484 143

12,826,854
406,104

(8,623,894)

5,003,207

38.000
38,000
38,000
36,586
140,000
36,586
36,586
36,586
817,707
35,380
31,015

084 454

7,254,697

8,766
9,766

1,780
1,780

74,301
74,301
85,847

1,200,000

1,200,000

1,285,847

o]

426,075
5,093,206
449 569
)

5,868,850

7,254,687

Page 1



| abey

00S'S 181 Gz9'Z 29g'e (z62) z6¢ 0 |ejuay xog Od g abejsod - 060209
0SZ'Z (1e2) 889'L 95’1 182 88l GlY salddng 8210 - §202°09
00001 (zoL't) 005’2 8€€'9 (cg8) ££8 0 1a)sewqap - 0202709
000'L 88z'L 0S2'S 8eG'ZlL (901) €85 Ly Bunjiei vsn - $90Z°09
00zZ'cl oSl 006'6 05001 0 00LL 0oLl VdD JuBjuUNe22Y - 0502°09
000°LL AN 000t L AXMA 0 0 0 Hpny - 5¥02°09
000°G1L (8¥5'P) 0SZ'LL 20L'9 096 0SZ'L 0Lz'z Buuesauibuz - 010z 09
000°Z (0z6) 0S2Z's 08Z'v (c£89) £85 0 |lebe7 - 5202709
0v9'z (086°L) 086'L 0 (oze) 0zZ 0 juawaleqy pasp - ££0Z°09
000'0EL 8v.'ve 0056 8vzZ'zZZl 116'S £E€8°01L L18'FL suonesadQ saiy|ioe4 g Jueld - 8Z0Z'09
000'8L (cet) 000°8lL G98'/L 0 0 0 Buysa | mopjoeg - 520Z°09
965'€l 9l /61°0L £1LZ0l 9l £eL'L 6PL'L Buipesy J18j2y - 0202709
0S8'L¥ ZEE'E 88¢’Le 02.'%€ SOl 88%'E £65'E labeuepy Bulng - 51L02°09
002, 91Z'z 00%'G 919, 0gL'e 009 0£L'C 3}48]] pleog @ uoiessiulWpY - 0102 09
000'0€ (S/€'%1) 00522 GzL'e 0.2 00S'2 0.L'2 uopisuel ] [ 12}ini28y - 900Z°09
zel'sl (sz1) Z62'GS L9165 (1) ¥rL'9 £rL'9 Jabeuepy jesauan - 500Z°09
sasuadx3 Bunesado - 000Z°09
asuadxy
000°0¥¥'C 00L°1LS 16¥'%0L"L 16G'GG.') (856'81LY) 199119 604252 awoouj jejo |
000'086 61.'095 L6V'65Y 9/2'020°L G86'L6L 0 G86'L61 samasay do wouy spund - 0L16°09
000°'09%'L (629'609) 000'G¥Z'L 1ZE'sEL (e¥6'019) 199119 ¥2.'09 SaNuaAdy - 0006°09 IeIoL
000'009 (000'009) 000009 0 (000'009) 000°'009 0 ueoT juegod - LL16°09
£56'62 G052 Sov'Ze 0/6'¥2 (691) 96¥'Z 128'C awoouj 3saialuj - 0806°09
1G6'L oL 896'G 2iE'L (819) €99 Gl sSaa4 aje ‘ss8a4 ulwpy - G206°09
ZLLor 91668 #80'0€ 000021 (eve'e) eve's 0 sjyBry 1938M - 5906709
000'. (est) 052G 160G (£89) €85 0 abesn 1918 JUBIPAH - 0£06°09
00v' 122 0£e'L 0S0'991 082'/91 oTAA 0S+'8l 5/9'gl abueys Aanooay jepde) - 2206709
gse'le (L22) £1L0'9L G8Z'GL (ov6°1L) 6.1°L (o91) ¢ 431 - GZ06°09
000'62 (szL'2) 0sL°LZ GZ96L (6z1'2) JAR 162 Z 4911 - 0Z06°09
000'c8 (190's) 052'29 69L°/G (£26'2) 216'9 696°C L4911 - 5106709
09619 0.2 0/1'9% OF¥'of 0 0gL's 0gL'S saa4 [ejuswelddns - 0L06°09
899'8G¢ Z90'c L00'692 £90'2.2 LSV 689'6Z 9Z¢'0¢ 294 aseq - G006°09
mw::w.:mm - 0006°09
awoouj
ow:mnxm\m_.:oo:_ h._m:_v._o
“'glenuuy  "gasAaQ$ PN AlA TU-ZZ I tg49n0 § jebpng £z ey
£Z0Z Yoiep

9dueULIOIad }9bpng ss0] 9 140id
pung Buiesado - GMANY



Z abey

(o) gel'leL (se2'2¢€1) (0) (500°2.%) S00°ZLY 0 awoouj 319N
()] GEL'2E1L (ges'2e1L) (0 (soo'ziv) 500'2.LF 0 awoou] Leuipip BN
000°0¥¥'Z (6£9'98) zZeT'Tye'L LBG'GGLL L¥0'ES 199'661 80.'25¢2 asuadx3 jejoy
000°0¥¥'Z (se9'ag) zZeT'Tye'L LBG'GGL}L L¥0'ES 199'661 80.'252 sasuadx3 Buiyesado - 000Z°09 jeI0L
0 00€'Le 0 00€'LZ 006'02 0 00602 iejosg - 0S¥Z'09
000'0S (t¥L'52) 00S'/¢€ 95e'C (9/¥'c) /91y 169 INY Juaweasejday | Y3919 - 0SPZ 09
000°0¢ (09g'61) 00522 orL's 0¥9 0052 orL'e suonoadsu| yue) - 0Z¥Z 09
000'9. (c00'6Y) 000°2S S66°L %9 £ee'g 086'9 JUBWISSISSY UORIPUOY - §LYZ 09
000'02¥'L (L£9'v2) 000'590°L £9£'066 Z15°9¢ €EC'8LL SYe'PSL oluasly - 0LYZ 09
0 (009) 0 (009) (005°L) 0 (00G°1) L# uonejg sueday auid - 50¥Z°09
0 0£6°08 0 0£6'08 GZe 0 (T4 sieday L# |18M - L6£2°09
0 v16°2L 0 ¥16°L1 2.0'G 0 2.0's sijeday z# 119M - G6£Z°09
Zv8'6h (G1z'v1) AT WA /91'€T (FSL'Pp) Sy 0 lojesauen) Aqpuels - Z6E€Z 09
000'0¢ (00s'z2) 00s°22 0 (005°2) 005'C 0 sjuawanosdwy peoy umopjong - $88Z 09
000'0S (LgL'81) 00S'/€ £9¢'61 (29%'L) 191y 002 Kouabunuo) . 6ezZ'09
000'0L (B2£°2) 005'2S LZL'sy (892) ££8'S G95's day Joulp @ aduBUBUIRY 2URNOY - 0122 09
000'0¥L (8/8'1) 000'G0L ZZlL'eol (Leg'9) 199'LL 9e8'y sujeday yea punosbiapun - 80ZZ'09
000'S (591°2) 0S.'¢ G8S'L (29v) Ll¥ (0s) uonESIUIWPY B S93 - G0ZZ 09
00S'8 (£90'P) G/€'9 80€'z (802) 80/ 0 “IBM 8 MS Jopeay 3|qo NOY LI - 0022 09
000t LEV'L 000'€ LEb'Y (ece) £ee 0 saa g sjulad ‘sasuedl - 0612°09
005'8 8 005'8 805'8 LLE 0 LLE Buiutes | g sdiysiaquiapy epes] - 581Z°09
00. (1z2) GZs 0§ (8%) 8s 0 saonoN |eba g suonedlqnd - 5212709
0002 L0¥'L 0002 L0V'E 8cz'lL 0 g€zl "Bua) ‘Big ejeq@ 217 MS IHO0D - 0912709
000'8 vsZ'LL 0009 A LZP't 199 880'G 8jen) R "JUIB "PY SS820Y jue] - 051209
005 802 G/€ €85 €2 v 59 90IA18G auoyd - SLZ 09
000°0¢ (68Z'3) 005'2Z LEZ L) (006'2) 005'2 0 ueOT UO JsaldU| - GELZ 09
000'S (BSP) 0S.'S L6Z'E (LgL) pARY 6.2 S994 piedjueg g jueg - 01209
005 (51¢) G.€ 0 (zv) v 0 juswdinb3z 22130 - §Z12°09
000°09 rAAN) Z86'Gy #01'GS 189°L 8/0'G G9/'9 39d ‘Apomo9)3 - §112°09
00S'S (og1) 00S'S 0.£'S 0 0 0 puog % “doid “"qeiq ‘uag "suj - 501209
glenuuy g laaQ$ PN QLA U-ZZANT g leaQ $ jebpng £Z 1e|
£20Z yoiew

@oueuload Jabpng sso 9 Jyoid
pung Bugesado - GMANY



} abeyg

08'Lib'Y 66.6# BU2aYD G3M YseD - 020091 siteday Z# IPM - S6£Z°09 18Y6E - 68F6E 3081 6282 £2Z0Z/SHED ¥o8yo
¥4°005'S 66.€# BUDPD3YD B4M UsSeD - 020031 oluessy - 0L¥Z 09 L8Y6E - 68YEE 3031 6282 £Z0Z/SLIE0 ¥2Yo
¥5'ZL6'6 -Uds- . 66.6# BUO3YD G4M yYseD - 020091 L8¥6E - BOYEE 3287 6292 £20Z/SL/ED ¥o2y9
05°L1L0'S¥) 66.6# Bunpayd giMm used - 0Zo 091 JIUBSIY - OLYZ 09 AN 8ZZ So#  auibul feseuso gmg 0€82 £20Z/S1/E0 pECl o)
05°2L0'S¥L ouasly - 0LPZ'09 . 66.¢# BunoayD g4m used - 0zo'091 an sz so#  euibul feseuen ama 0£8z £20Z/SLIE0 ¥98yD
89'/6E 66.6# BuoayD g3M useD - 0207091 sajqeded iisodaq - 005°091 punjai ysodag solsisalieg @aupno) 5282 £20Z/EL/£0 ¥o2Yy0
89'/6¢ sajgeded ysodaq - 0057091 66./E# BunSYD GAM YseD - 020091 punjai ysodag solajsajjeg asupnod  GZgZ £20Z/ELIE0 ptllie]
86°CYE'E 66.£# BuOayD g3M UseD - 020081 sajqeded ysodaq - 005091 punyai ysodap sdifiug uyor ¥Z82 £20Z/ELIE0 A99YD
B6EYE'E sajqehed usodaq - 005091 . 66.2€# BunpayD g4M ysed - 0Zo'09L punjai ysodap sdiliyd uyor 28z £20Z/ELIEO EECT o)
08°LL0°L 66.€4 Bunpay)d g4Mm used - 0zo'09lL sajgehed wsodaq - 0057091 punas ysodap spe4 £282 £20Z/ELIE0 Y]
08°L10°L sajqefed usodaq - 005 091 § 66,64 BUnOAYD G4 useD - 020094 punje ysodap apey €282 £Z0Z/EL/ED o2y
00°005°L 66.E# Bunfoayd 84 UseD - 0Z0°09L sajqeded usodaq - 005091 uosuyly yaig zzez €Z0Z/EHED A W8
00°00S'L sajqeded usodeQ - 005 091 . 66.# BUNDBYD G4M USED - 020091 uosunily yaig ze8e £20Z/ELIED A g
000 66£¢# BudDayD g4M yseD - 0Z0°091 X sajgeded usodaq - 005091 T WMy QIOA () J2uung 1282 €Z0OZ/ELIEO EeClle]
000 sajqeded usodsQ - 005°09L X 66.6# BuDiosyD g4M USED - 020091 T wMSy ‘QIOA Jauupjg prersn 1z8z £Z0Z/EL/E0 $8Yo
5608 6664 BunfosyD G4M USED - 020091 sea pjeajueg 3 jueg - 0ELZ 09 994 pledjueg 884 junodsig presueg £Z0Z/0L/E0 ¥o8yon
56°08 sa34 piedjueg g jueg - 0£LZ09 . 66464 Bunjoayd g4M yseD - 0zo'o9l 894 piedjueg 334 juncosig piesueq £Z0Z/0L/E0 $23y2D
¥2v9 66.£# BunpayD g4 used - 0Z0'09L $934 piedjueg ® ueg - 0ELZ'09 994 pleojueg @84 Junodsig pieaueq £20Z/0LIE0 Pt lie}
7L %9 $984 preojueg g jueg - 01209 . 6664 BunjoayD g4 used - 0zo'09L 884 pledjueg 834 junodsig presueq £Z0Z/0L/E0 ¥8y
¥S'S¥ 66.6# Bunpayd B4M ysed - 0Z0°091L $834 pieajueg g yueg - 0£LZ 09 394 pieajueg 824 junoosig piesueq £Z0Z/0L/E0 PeCllo)
¥5'St saa4 piedyueg @ jueg - OELZ09 . 66.¢# BunpsyD g4Mn UseD - 020091 294 pjeoyueg  @a4 Junoosig piesueg £20Z/0L/E0 EECl o]
EL0ZY'L 664 Bunyoayd g4Mm used - 020091 UoRIsURI ) / JBUNIDBY - 900Z°09 szindwo) Ang jsag 0zsz £Z0Z/0L/ED Yaayg
cLoZr'L UOIISUBIY /JBinuoay - 900209 . 66.6# Burjoayd g4m yseo - 0Zo 09t sandwo) Ang i1seg 0zZsz £20Z/04/E0 ¥o8yo
00°0G1 86.£# Bunpsus g2M used - 0Zo'0gL wnosoy Buues|] susodaq - 056°09L 7 518Z# ¥o8UD sowy 6182 €20Z/L0/E0 petlied
00°0514 66.£# BunpayD g4M Ysed - 020091 se|gehed ysodag - 005°09F " 5182# ¥o9YD [EDION 6182 £202/.0/£0 ¥o8yD
00051 66.¢# Bunpayd g4Mm yseD - 020091 L# vonels sueday ai4 - 5042709 8ouBINSU} DU 'SIBPUNG ISBM OY 6182 €20Z/L0IE0 EeCllo)
00°006 66264 Bunosyd g4Mm yseD - 020091 JB|0S - 052709 JeloS  ouj 'siaping IS Dy 6182 £202/L0/€0 $8YD
00051 66.€# Bupp3ayD g4M yseD - 020091 suonoadsuj Jue| - 0ZvZ 09 Jquel  Duj 'siepping isepm DY 6182 £20Z/L0/€0 pelTo)
000514 66.6# Bunpayd g4M useD - 02009t JUBWISSASSY UOHIPUOD - 51209 JWSSY pUO)  2u) ‘'SISping 1Sap OY 6182 £20Z/L0/£0 pEEVTs)
00009 66.&# Bunpayd 84M useD - 0Z0°091 sieday Z# IPM - 562709 ZIBM DU ‘SISppNg 1SS DY 6182 £202/L0/£0 EECllie)
00054 66.2€# Bunoay) g4M UseD - 020091 WY Juawaoeiday | WISBN - 0SPZ09 13l ouj ‘sieppng Jsap O 6182 £202/.0/€0 ¥y
000022 66.c# Bunppayd §4M YseD - 020091 fausBuguog - 5e2Z°09 HSWIOS  dul 'sieping 1sep) Oy 6182 £20Z/L0/E0 EEC o)
00002t 66.6# Bunpayd 84 UseD - 020091 AUBSIY - 0LHZT 09 Qa4-N9  OU) ‘sispping ISap OY 6182 £202/L0/£0 EEC o)
00°0S€'L 66.E# Bunfoayd 84M UseD - 020°09L uoRisuel | / JBUNIDBY - 9007708 WO MSN U] 'siepiing Isepn OY 6182 £20Z/L0/20 P#YH
o0oerl's 66.£4 Bunipayd 84M yseD - 020°091 1afeueyy |essuan - 5002709 934-Ng DUl ‘sieppng 1sepn O 6182 £20Z/L0/€0 $o8yd
00'€8L'EL -inds- . 66.L€# BuRYD G4M YseD - 02009t G24-N9  Ouj ‘sI9ppng 1sap Oy 6182 £202/L0/€0 $8YJ
00004} 56,64 BunyouD g4M YSRD - 0Z0°091 Yd D JURUNCIDY - 050Z'09 £202 934 SEID0SSY B MBYS 2182 £202/20/€0 2D
00°00L'L YdO WEnosy - 050209 . 66.C# Buniaayd g4mM used - 0zZ009L £20Z 924 S3)eI20SSY B MeYS 182 €Z0Z/L0/E0 $3YD
00°000'02 66.¢# Bunpayd gam ysed - 0zo09L Jeos - 0S¥Z 09 ujueq 9182 £20Z120/£0 ®28YD.
00°000'02 Jejos - 0S¥Z 09 66./£# BuoaYD g4M useD - 020091 uljueg 9182 £202/L0/£0 ¥$2yo
00°59€’L 66.€# BudayD gaM yseD - 020091 %3|0 pieog ¥ UCHEASIUILPY - 0L0Z 09 LE/L dweyeap 8782 £202/L0/£0 ¥28yo
00°59¢'L WB[) preog 3 ucHELSIUIWPY - 0L0Z'09 66.LE# BunOaYUD G4/ USeD - 0Z0°09L LE/L dwexyaap  9z8z £20Z/L0/E0 84D
LEBYLL 66.# BunoaYD §4M USED - 020091 Buipeay sa18W - 0Z0Z 09 LBOEL  OU| OAS MOpjoRg SajUL €182 £20Z/E0/€0 19842
00°522 66.LE# BunpayDd g4M used - 02009k day Jouly § aousuBjuIRY SURNOY - 01ZZ'09 siieday  DU| OAG MORORE SaJ | €192 £Z0Z/E0/E0 $2242
LEPLE'L -1nds- . 66.£# Bunioayd g4m yseq - 0zo'091 180€L 29Ul IAS MOOEY Sal | €182 £20Z/£0/E0 ¥994D
00°€65'E 66.€# BunoayD g4M used - 0Zo'09l sabeueyy Buing - 5102709 1219 ouj Buidaayyoog yg ¥18Z £Z0Z/E0/E0 #BYY
00'€65'E sabeuep Bumg - sL0z'08 . 66.€# BuoayD g4Mm used - 020091 1zZ19 ouj Buidaayyoog g yL8Z £20Z/E0/E0 ¥o8Y9
00°69€'L 66.26# BunpPAYD 94M UseD - 0207091 #1310 pieog ¥ UOGRASIULPY - 0102709 LE/L dwexyaap 8L8z £20Z/E0/E0 ¥8Yd
00°59¢°L #2|) pJeog g UOKERSILIWPY - 0LOZ 09 66.c# Bunpays g4M ysed - 0207091 Ler dweyiaapn 8182 £20Z/E0/E0 pEClo]
AR T Al SBLEH SUP3UD BAN USRD - 0ZO'0SL 39d AR - SIT 00 33 9d £ZOZ/ZO/ED $oaun
£L6LZL 39d ‘Aoups(3 - 511209 . 66.6# BURioauD G4M YSED - 020091 3% 9d £20Z/20/€0 o9y
98'9/ 66.c# Bunpayd g4M used - 0zo'091 pie) esip obied silom - 009091 obue sem €20Z/20/€0 EECT ]
98'9L pie) esip obied siep - 009°091 3 66,64 Bunyda2yD §4M UseD - 020091 ofbile sjapp £Z0Z/ZO/E0 ¥28Yd
65°0FL'E 66.E# BuOayD g4Mm yseD - 020091 39d "Awoupalg - 5112°09 3% 9d £20Z/10/E0 $23YD
65°0PL'Z 39d ‘A3 - 511209 = 66.¢# BudayD 940 Used - 00091 3% 9d £20Z/10/£0 =YD
£Z Jep
upain ugag mdg 919 wnosay owaw awen wny ajeq adAy
£20Z Yydiew siseg feniaoy
19)si6ay yo0yn £2IELYO
pung Buiesado - GMANY WY rZ:LL




z abeg

LL'SPB'ERT LISY6'8Z £T JeN
9./9%0'Z 66.€# BuOaUD g4M YseD - 0Z0°091L 39d ‘Aoups3 - 511Z°09 3% 9d €Z0Z/LE/E0 P22
9.9k0'C 39d Auoual3 - 5LLZ09 . 66.€# Bunoayd g4Mm ysed - 020 09t 339d £20Z/LE/E0 1_YD
00°0£8'9 6664 BUNO3YD G4M UseD - 020091 juSWssassY UONIPUOY] - GL¥Z'0g  TSSY UOWpUOD puepseo) 1374 £202/0£/£0 ¥8Yo
00°0£8'9 jusllssassy UORIpUoD - 51HZ°09 66./6# Bunoayd g4 used - 020091 68165 pUEQSEOD  $E£8Z £ZOZ/0E/E0 ¥8yo
£8'902 66.€# Buydayd g4Mm ysed - 0Z0'091 394 ‘Awoupsi3 - 511209 3% 9d £202/6Z/E0 ABYQ
£8'90Z 39d ‘Awoumosi3 - 6Lizoe . 66.c# Bunoaud g4an used - 0zZo 09t 3% 9d £Z0Z/6Z/E0 ¥934D
00'61€ 66.# BunpPayD 4M UseD - 020091 Sa34 aje 'sas4 UIWpPY - 50609  odag-anooad wmay HovY £202/82/E0 $4D
00'6LE s394 9)e7] 's8a4 UNUPY - GL06°09 . 66484 BunPayD g4M ysed - 0207091 odag-anosad wnay HOv £202/82/€0 $o2yD
00°005°L 66.e# Bunpayd g4Mm used - 0zo'09l so|qeded psodag - 0057091  punjey JuelpiAy (A) JoUUNS vE8Z £20Z/82/£0 ¥oeyp
00°005'L sajqeded usodaq - 005091 66.¢# BunoayD g4M UseD - 0Z0°091  punjey WBIpIAH JBUUNS plesas vesz £202/82/50 EECle)
¥£'9.8 66.5# BunPaYD gAM UseD - 020091 day Joul @ sdUBLBJUIRY BUANCY - 0LZZ 09 soueusyuteyy  “usiq uonebul ouejog £€82 €202/LTIE0 petlle]
00°066'Z 66.c# BunpayD g4Mm used - 0Zo'09l suonoadsy) Yue] - 0Z+Z 09 juel usig uonebiujouejog  gegz £202/.2/€0 $29YyD
00°880°G 66.6# Bunpayd g4M Used - 020094 B1BD ¢ WIEW PY SS90V YUEL - 05LZ'09 Z/25€00  hisig uogebuy ouejog £€82 £20Z/.2/€0 prtllle)
00°858°01 66.c# Bunpayd g4an used - 0008t L# uonels siiedey alld4 - 50¥2 09 sousgaly  usig uonebuy ouejos ££82 £202//2/€0 ¥28U0
98'8LL'Y 66.€# Bunpayd g4m used - 0Zo'09k sajqeded usodaq - 005'09F  -££8Z# ¥ QIS sefopy  ££82 £20Z/Z/E0 ¥28u9
86°92L'E 66.€# Bunpayd 84M UseD - 020091 JMuassy - 0L¥Z 09 sy asig uonebu ouejos ££82 £202/42/€0 o8y
86°SE8'Y 66.e# Bunpayd g4 useD - 02009t suieday yea puncuBiapun - 802209 s¥ea] " ysig uonebu ouejes ££82Z €20Z/42/50 petitie]
£5°602'C 66.£# Bunpayd g4Mm useDd - 020091 Buusauibu3 - 0¥0Z 09 ON3  “asig uonebiu) ouejos ££82 £20Z//2/E0 $8YD
66'9.F 66264 BUDOAYD GIM USRD - 020091 Buryew vsn - §902°09 ¥SN  asig vopebuy) oueos  gesz £202/22/50 ¥28yD
08'0L8'vL 66.€# Bupsyd g4M YseD - 0Z0°08L suonelsadQ ssni|ed B UBld - 820209 SdO  asig uonebuij ouejos  g£8z £202/£2/£0 ¥o8yo
0EGLS 1L 66.6# Bunpayd 84M YseD - 0Z0'09L day Joulyy g SOUBUBJUIBN BURNOY - DLZZ 09 soueualutey  aysiq uonebul) ouejos £€8Z €202/42/€0 8YD
81'996'09 -inds- . 66.2£# BujosyD g4M used - 020091 Z/ZSE00  usig uonebul) ouejog £€82 £Z0Z/LZ/E0 $28yD
£9°0¥S 66.5# BuUNP3YD g4M UseD - 020091 IWY juswsoe|day | y3Malen - 0£4Z 09 S98.€ 0771 '18iwe 4-uonapy Le8z £20Z/L2/50 234D
£9°0¥S INY Juswaseiday | yIM8IeN - 0EPT 09 . 66.€# Bunpayd g4M yseD - 020091 S9e/€ 27 ‘eiwej-uogapy (85:74 £20Z/42/£0 $8yo
00'52¢ 66.£# Bunpayd g3M useDd - 020091 sieday L# oM - L6£Z°09 1§12 @atonuj "DU| 'S2VIAIBS Jamod ze82 £20Z/L2/E0 ¥y
00'sze sneday L# lIPW - L6£2°09 66/£# BunpayD g4M yseD - 0zo'09t 151/ @oloAu] ‘DU '$30IAIBG JaMOd 7e8Z £20Z/L2/E0 Petllle]
L6861 6648# Bunsyd g4M yseD - 020051 39d ‘Aooal3 - 511209 33 9d €20Z/EZ/E0 EEClie)
167861 39d ‘MpIos|3 - sL1z09 . 66.6# Bunoayd g4M ysed - 0Zo'09l 39 9d £20Z/ET/E0 ¥oeyp
Lb25E 66L€# Bunoayd g4M useD - 02009l 39d ‘APpups3 - 51iZ°09 3% 9d £20Z/LLIE0 $8Yo
L145¢ 39d ‘Awooe(3 - GLiZ09 . 66.8# Bunjoayd g4M ysed - 02009t 3% 9d €Z0Z/LLIE0 $[UD
00'0€ 66./€# BuoayD 84M yseD - 020091 Saa4 pIEdjUE] B YUEF - 0£LZ 09 juegod €20Z/LLIE0 ¥o8Yo
0008 304 PIEDWUR] 3 Wued - 051209 . BoLes Bunoeyd Ba yseD - 020091 HuBgOD £ZOZILLIED #BYD
000€2 66/£# BunpayD g4M useD - 020091 sajqefed usodeQ - 005091 pumjay usodag uniep 9z8z €ZOZ/SLIE0 ¥BYD
00°0£Z sejqeded usodaq - 005091 ; 66/€# BUISYD g4M UseD - 020091 pungay psodag unepy 9Z8g £20Z/SLIE0 R}
00'kLE 66.6# BUDPBYD gJM YSED - 020091 Buiuies| 3 sdiysiequiepy apel) - 581209 $525.£0S YAMMY /z82 €20Z/SL/E0 EEETo)
00LLE Buiuies| g sdiysisquisly spes] - s8LZ09 . 66.6# Bunpayd g4m ysed - 0zo°09L S52520S YMMY /282 £20Z/S1/E0 #8yD
000 66.£# BunpayD g4M USBD - 0Z0'0SL X INY Juswadelday | W3 eRN - 0EVZ 09 9ELLE ‘QIOA 077 Ueiwie -uonap 828z £Z0Z/51/€0 ¥o8yd
000 INY Wawaoeiday | YIHNeN - 0E¥Z 09 X 6664 Bunosyd g4M UseD - 02009l 9EELE ‘AIOA 011 Jsnue 4-uonap 9z8z €20Z/SHED *oayo
ypain naaq wdg L] unooay oway awenN wny ajeq adfy
£Z0Z yaien siseg jenoay
19)s16ay yooyn TS
pung BuiesadQ - GMANY WY aZits




Adjustments Detail Report I

From: 3/1/2023

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.

To: 3/30/2023

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
3/20/2023 29602 OFF AND PAID CONS $2.08 ADMIN close out account, Home sald
3/20/2023 29602 OFF AND PAID CAPR ($45.00) ADMIN Home sold new owner billed
3/20/2023 29602 OFF AND PAID BASE ($72.90) ADMIN Home sold. New owner billed also
Total Number of Adjust;l';ents = 3 Total = (8115.82)

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
3/3/2023 11101 ACTIVE CFEEV $5.00 ADMIN
3/11/2023 18701 ACTIVE PR $131.22 ADMIN Client sent copy of her payment and
3/11/2023 21403 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN posted convience fee payment twice
3/20/2023 8401 ACTIVE LC1 $24.96 ADMIN
3/20/2023 8701 ACTIVE LC $37.31 ADMIN
3/20/2023 14102 ACTIVE LC1 $12.95 ADMIN
3/20/2023 24402 ACTIVE LC1 $14.50 ADMIN
3/20/2023 33501 ACTIVE LC1 $12.95 ADMIN
3/20/2023 40802 ACTIVE LC1 $20.92 ADMIN
3/20/2023 44302 ACTIVE LC1 $28.05 ADMIN
3/20/2023 25101 ACTIVE LC1 $26.28 ADMIN
3/20/2023 87001 ACTIVE LC1 $17.49 ADMIN
3/20/2023 44003 ACTIVE LC1 $17.13 ADMIN
3/20/2023 43201 ACTIVE LC1 $19.42 ADMIN
3/20/2023 2701 ACTIVE LC1 §19.44 ADMIN
3/20/2023 38601 ACTIVE LC1 $37.91 ADMIN
3/20/2023 82001 ACTIVE LC1 $18.03 ADMIN
3/20/2023 2502 ACTIVE LC1 $19.08 ADMIN
3/20/2023 21403 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
3/20/2023 28702 ACTIVE LC1 $32.55 ADMIN
3/20/2023 2602 ACTIVE LC1 $19.08 ADMIN
3/25/2023 37903 ACTIVE ADMIN $150.00 ADMIN Will Service Letter
3/25/2023 6603 ACTIVE CFEE 55.00 ADMIN
Total Number of Ad}ustménts = 23 Total = $679.27
Total Number of Adjustments = 26 Total = $563.45
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 26 Total = $563.45
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 1 = 26 Total = $563.45

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

Thursday, March 30, 2023

Page 1 of 3



These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
3/20/2023 19301 ACTIVE LC1 $17.74 ADMIN
3/20/2023 47802 ACTIVE PR $122.06 ADMIN Payment information incorrect
3/20/2023 47702 ACTIVE PR $117.90 ADMIN Account information incorrect
3/20/2023 7102 ACTIVE LC1 $13.18 ADMIN
Total Number of Adjustments = 4 Total = $270.88
Total Number of Adjustments = 4 Total = $270.88
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 4 Total = $270.88
TS
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 3 = 4 Total = $270.88

These Adjustments Have NOT Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
3/20/2023 34002 OFF AND BILLED BASE ($72.90) Home sold new owner billed -
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = {$72.90)
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = ($72.90)
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
—312&2023 34002 OFF AND BILLED CAPR ($45.00) ADMIN Home sold new owner billed
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = ($45.00)
These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
332023 30001 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
3/20/2023 20801 ACTIVE LC1 $17.38 ADMIN
3/20/2023 1001 ACTIVE LC1 $14.58 ADMIN
3/20/2023 17203 ACTIVE LC1 $12.95 ADMIN
3/20/2023 27701 ACTIVE LC1 $13.86 ADMIN
3/20/12023 28302 ACTIVE LC1 $17.19 ADMIN
3/20/2023 30103 ACTIVE LC1 $19.27 ADMIN
3/20/2023 39502 ACTIVE LC1 $20.11  ADMIN
3/20/2023 18402 ACTIVE CONS3 ($200.00) ADMIN Credit for water leak. Approved by G
3/20/2023 26101 ACTIVE CFEE §5.00 ADMIN
3/20/2023 2802 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
3/20/2023 5301 ACTIVE LC1 $4.84 ADMIN
3/25/2023 18402 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
3/29/2023 15801 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

Thursday, March 30, 2023

Page 2 of 3



Total Number of Adjustments = 7 14

Total =

($54.82)

Total Number of Adjustments = 15 Total = {$99.82)

Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 16 Total = ($172.72)
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 4 = 16 Total = (§172.72)
Total Number of Adjustments for All Areas: = 46 Total = $661.61

Thursday, March 30, 2023

Page 3 of 3



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2023

54 s

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
160.020 - Cash WFB Checking #3799
160.025 - Cash PayPal Account
160.029 - Cash in Treasury - Fund 164

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11010 - Water Right Inst. Payments Due
11000 - Hydrant Custs & Loan Pmt Rec

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
160.110 - Water Svc Accounts Rec.
160.139 - Accrued Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

160.310
160.315
160.340
160.370

- Construction in Progress

* Infrastructure

« Equipment

- Allowance For Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

160.243 -
164.242 -

164.241

164.240 -
164.239 -
164.238 -
164.236 -
164.235 -
164.234 -
164.230 -

164.231

164.233 -

LT Receivable - Forfang
LT Receivable - Fade

* LT Receivable - Sondrol
LT Receivable - Mojas

LT Receivable - Martin

LT Receivable - DelCampo
LT Receivable - Anguiano
LT Receivable - Hamilton
LT Receivable - Sellers
LT Receivable-Morgan

* LT Receivable - Demyan
LT Receivable - Pitcavage

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 23

495,061
159

442,339

937,559

14,519

12,508

27,027

76,254
14,872

91,126

1,065,711

484,143
12,826,854
406,104

(8,663,849)

5,053,252

38,000
38,000
38,000
38,000
36,586
134,790
36,586
36,586
36,586
517,707
35,399
31,015

1,017,254
7,126,217

Page 1



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2023

Apr 30, 23
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
160.500 - Deposit Payables 9,647
Total Accounts Payable 9,647
Credit Cards
160.600 - Wells Fargo Visa Card 821
Total Credit Cards 821
Other Current Liabilities
160.510 - Accounts Payable 74,301
Total Other Current Liabilities 74,301
Total Current Liabilities 84,770
Long Term Liabilities
164.600 - Loan Payable 1,200,000
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,200,000
Total Liabilities 1,284,770
Equity
160.740 - Fund Balance Available 0
160.749 - County Reserve Funds 426,075
160.770 - Investment in Fixed Assets 5,053,251
32000 - Retained Earnings 362,121
Net Income 0
Total Equity 5,841,448
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,126,217



| abeq

005'E Shp L16'2 z9g'e (z62) z62 0 lejusy xog Od ® @6ejsod - 060Z°09
0s2'z (BL¥) G/8') 951 (gs1) 881 0 saljddng 82140 - 5202709
000°0} (6¥9°1L) £ee'g 889'9 (e8p) £€8 0S¢ Ja)sewqam - 0L0Z°09
000'Z Zg0's £€8'G 998'¢cl vl €85 8zl Buppen vsn - $90Z°09
00Z'€l vse 000°LL ¥SZ'LL v0L 00L'L $02'L VdD JUeUN029Y - 050Z°09
00011 zge 000'L} Zee'LL 0 0 0 HPNY - S¥02°09
000G} (£92) 005'Z) £ET'TL 182y 0SZ'L LES's BuueauiBu3z - 00Z'09
000°Z (55°1) ££8'S 08zt (£89) €85 0 jeba - 5£0Z°09
09z 595 002'2 G9.'C GG’z 0zz 692 juswaleqy pasm - ££02°09
000°0€E} 9G¢'vE £££'80L 6892l 809'6 €€8°01 Zrr'oz suonesadQ saijijioe g Jueld - 8Z0Z°09
000°8L (geL) 000'81 G9g'/lL 0 0 0 Bunysa | moipioeg - 520z 09
965'El (L) 0eg'LL €120l (gg1'L) geL’l 0 Buipeay is19) - 020209
058'L¥ IEP'E G/8'vE €Le'es G0l 88b'c £6G'E Jabeuep Bulpg - 10Z°09
00Z'ZL 99z'z 0009 99z'8 0S 009 059 32| pieog @ uonESILIWPY - 0L0Z°09
000°0€ (52¢°01) 000°52 GZ5'tL 006'S 0052 00t'9 uoljisuel] / 183In12ay - 900Z°09
zzl'sl (seL) GEP'L9 0LE'1L9 (1) vPL'o £YL'9 iabeuepy jesauas - 500Z'09
sasuadx3 BunesadQ - 000209
asuadx3
000'0¥¥'2 Z8v'08. POL'9LL'L 5¥9'955°Z Z8£'62L 1991/ 6¥0'108 awoouj jejo |
000086 122'8¥9 16¥'651 ¥Z.'L0L L 8vb'/8 0 8¥y'/8 sandasay dO wouy spund - 041609
000'09%°L §5Z'ZEL 199'91€'L 126'8¥P'L vE6 LPO 199°'LL L09'ELL sanuaAay - 000609 IeI0L
000'009 0 000'009 000'009 000009 0 000'009 UEOT YuegoD - LLL6°09
£66'6Z 1180l 196'¥2 2LL'GE 90g'8 96’z z08'01L awoodu| 3saJau| - 0806°09
1G6°L Z8lLL LE€9'9 €182 (zz2) €99 Lot s@a4 ajeT ‘saag UIWPY - §/06°09
zZill'oy £15'921 1ZY'ee 000091 169'9¢ EPE'E 000°0¥ syby 1838M - 5906°09
000’2 (£g2) £€8'G 160G (£85) £85 0 abes) Je)ep JuelpAH - 0£06709
00¥'L2Z 00S°L 00S'¥81 000'981 0.2 0St'81 0Z.'81 abuey) Ausnooay epde) - 2206709
ose'le (51e'2) Z6.' L1 L1¥'GL (885'1) 611} L6 € 4311 - SZ06709
00062 (g8L'g) 191'vZ 286'02 (0s0°1) YAR A4 2GE°L Z 4911 - 0Z06°09
000'€8 (zL2's) /91'69 G68'c9 (L12) /169 90.°9 L4311 - G1L06°09
095°L9 0.2 00€'LS 0/6°LS 0 0€L'S 0€L'S saa4 |ejuawajddng - 010609
899'85¢ azy's 068'862 91€'20¢ Gog 68862 #52'0€ 934 aseg - G006°09
SanuUaAay - 0006°09
awoouj
asuadx3/swoou) Aeuipip
glenuuy  T'gJen0$  TPNE QLA V-ZZ T "g4eA0$ jebpng €z 1dy
£20Z |udy

9JueulIoIad }abpng sso B Jyoud
punj Bupesado - AMANY



Z abey

(0) 651292 (651°292) 0 vzv'vzl (Fz¥'vzL) awoouj jJaN
(0) 651292 (651'292) 0 vy vl (vev'veL) awoou] AeuiplQ jeN
000'0¥¥'2 £2E'8LS £2£'8£0' 6¥9'965°Z 856709 060961 8v0'L08 asuadx3 [ejo]
000°'0¥¥'2 £2£'81S €Z£'8€0'C G¥9'955'2 85609 060961 8¥0'108 sasuadx3 Bunjesado - 000Z°09 |EIOL
0 00522 0 0052z 002’1 0 002'L 1e|og - 06¥2°09
000'0S (L1e'62) 199'L¥ 95e'zlL (291'%) 191y 0 INY Juawadejday | q3M8Iel - 0E¥Z 09
000°0€ (098°12) 000'sZ ovL's (005°2) 0052 0 suooadsuj juej - 0ZyZ 09
000'9. (zos'0ot) £ee'e9 lev'ee £01'8 £ee’9 9e 'L JuswIssassy uonIpuoy - GL¥Z 09
000'02¥'L (£80'¢EL) £ee'e8l’l 9vZ'0S0°L (Ls¥'8%) £EE'8LL £88'65 olUasly - 0L¥Z°09
0 0 0 0 009 0 009 L# uonels suleday auig - SOPZ 09
0 755'28 0 25528 zz9'L 0 229t sieday L# 1I9M - L6£2°09
0 €E0'6¥ 0 ££0'6Y 090°L€ 0 090°'LE slieday z# [1I9M - S6€Z°09
Zv8'6y (gog'gl) GEG'LP /91'€T (¥SL'Y) PSL'Y 0 Jojespuan Aqpuels - Z6£Z°09
000'0¢ (0s8'v2) 000'52 oSl (0se'2) 0052 0S1 sjuswanoidui] peoy umopjong - $8€Z°09
000°'05 (622°02) 199} 88¢°LT (zv1'2) 19y S20'2 Kouabunuoy - 5£2Z°09
000'0L €LE'LL €E€E'8S 90.'69 Zsl'gl ££8's 586'vZ day Joup @ 8duBUSBUIRY SURNOY - 0LZZ'09
000'0¥L (G12'v) 199'9L1 LSy ELL (2£€°2) 199°LL 62£'6 suteday yea| punoibiapun - 80ZzZ°09
000'S (zev'2) I9l'Y GEL'L (292) Ly 051 uoljessiulwpy 3§ s884 - 50ZZ'09
005'8 (GLL'¥) €80/ 80€'Z (802) 80/ 0 "JBM '8 WS 19pESY 31O NON LI - 00ZZ°09
000't #69°L £EE'E 120G €9z £ee 965 S934 ’g sjuad ‘Sasuadl - 0612709
005'8 g8 005’8 805'8 0 0 0 Buures) g sdiysiaquay epes] - 5812°09
00. (082) €85 ¥0€ (gg) 85 0 saoioN |ebe] @ suonesligng - 21209
000'2 60F°L 0002 60v'S z 0 r4 "Bus] ‘Byg ejeg “o17 MS YOI - 0912709
000'8 Z/E'G1 299'9 6£0'22 gLL'y 299 G8/'Y 9JeD g JUIB PY SSIIIY NuUB] - 051209
00§ FANA LY 29 vz Y g9 821MI8g auoyd - §¢1Z2°09
0 000'009 0 000009 000'009 0 000'009 19syQ 199ys aouejeg yueg-0J - 9¢12°09
000'0€ (B82°2) 000G (RrAVA (005'2) 0052 0 ueoT uo ysaiaju| - G£LZ'09
000'G (€Lp) 91y ¥S.'c ay Ly £9v s934 pJedmjueg g yueg - 0£1Z°09
005 (ZL¥) Ly 0 (z#) A4 0 juswdinb3 8010 - §Z12°09
000'09 90¢'6 68V LY G6.°'95 Ggl 10S°L Z69°'L 39d ‘Aouos|3 - 611209
00S'S (ogt) 00S'S 0L£°S 0 0 0 puog % “doid “qer "uag "suj - 501LZ°09
Tglenudy  "'gJeA0$  TPNE QLA V-ZZNT "gJ9n0$ jebpng €z 4dy
£20Z 1udy

aJuewliolad }obpng sso @ Jy0id
pung Bunesado - AMANY



| abeg

00'69L'2 6646# Bunoaud g4M Ysed - 020091 wawaleqy pasm - €602 09 £EZLLY fefuo) 1sad Jasen 1v92 £Z0Z/8L/P0 ayo
006942 UBWSEqY PSOM - €020 X 66.c# Bunosy) 4M USeD - 020°09L £€ZLLY joquog isad Jesels 1¥82 £Z0Z/81/%0 ¥8yD
£8'€2e'e 66.c# Bunjoeyd g4m used - 0zo'09l S1e9) ¢ JUIB "PY SS200Y YUR) - 0SLZ'09 speoy  jsiq uonebiu) ouejog 9vsz €Z0Z/81/0 ¥eyd
00'9EL'Y 86.&# BuMR3YD 94M YseD - 020091 JWBSIY - 0LHZ 09 Jessy  “asiq uonebuw) cuejog oyez £20Z/81/b0 A2y
00'LOb'L 66.e# Bunpoayy g4m yseo - 020091 2)e9 § JUIBW Py SSA00Y YUBL - 0512709 speoy  isig uonebus ouejos 9v8z £Z0Z/81/%0 pCile)
09'858'S 66.c# Bunjoayd g4m used - 020091 owasly - 019209 oasly  isiqg uonebuy ouejos ovez £Z0Z/8L/¥0 ¥oD
1P'62¢'6 66.¢# Buoayd g4m yseg - 020°091 siteday yea) punoubiapun - g0zz 09 syeaq  “asig uonebul) ouejog ovez £Z0Z/8L/v0 Ay
180802 66.Lc# Bunppayd 94M YseD - 020091 Buusaubu3 - 0v0Z 09 ON3  asig uonebu) ouejog 919z €ZOZ/BL/YO  WO8YD
z9/ze'L 66.£# Bund3YD G40 YseD - 02009t Bunpew vsn - 5902°09 ¥Sn  “asig uogebul) ouejog orez €ZOZ/BL/PO  WOBYD
1S°LP'0Z 66.c# Bunfosy) g4M useD - 0zZo'09L suonesad() saiioe % jueld - 820209 SdO  “asig uonebu ouejog oyez £Z0Z/8L/40 Eetile)
£€8'559°2Z 66.8# Bunpayd g4An UseD - 020'091 day Jouny § SdUBUSLIBYY AULNOY - 0LZZ09 soueusluieyy  asig uopebul) ouejeg 9pee €ZOZ/BLIPVD  HOBYD
SLVPOLLL -nds- X 66.£# BunPayd g4Mm used - 020091 895600 “Asiq uoyeb) ouejog 9vgz €20Z/BLIF0  Wo8YD
£L°s5¢ 66.¢# BUDRBUD G4M USED - 020°091 39d ‘Qupe3 - 5112709 38 9d £Z0Z/LLIP0 PRETe}
£1'65¢E 39d ‘ApuRei3 - 11208 X 66.¢# Bunoayd g4m useD - 020091 3%9d £20Z/LLiv0 Pt}
64718 66.c# Bunjoayd g4 yseD - 0009t $994 pieoyueg 3 yueg - 0€1Z°09 @34 piedjueg 924 junoosiq presueg €Z0Z/ZLiP0 F8yg
6718 s2a4 piedjueg g jueg - 0£1209 X 66.E# BubpPayD g4M YseD - 020091 294 pieoyueg 934 junoosig piesueg £Z0Z/ZLVO  Wo8YD
80'99 664£# Bunayd g4 yseD - 020091 S384 pseayuegq g juBg - 051209 @3} abueyoseu]  ea4junoosig piesueg £20Z/ZTL/v0 petlTle}
8099 s@a4 pieajueg g jueg - 0€12°09 X 66.5# BUbPOaYD G3M USED - 0Z0'09L 99y aBueyossiu] @84 unoasiq piedueg £20Z/ZL/¥0 ey
L6'EP 66.6# BunioayD g4M ysed - 020091 $894 pIEOYUEY B jUBG - 01209 98jUnoasig 834 JuUnoosig piesueg £20Z/ZLIY0 petlle}
(3 S394 piedjueq g Jueg - 0£LZ09 X 66.€# Bubosyd g4Mm useD - 020091 93Un02siq 924 Junodsiq pieoueqg €20Z/ZLiF0 ¥o3yD
or'zz9'L 66.c# Buniday)d g4Mm useD - 020091 slledsy L# IPM - L6EZ°09  BL96E ¥ 0Z96E 3081 5¢82 €20Z/LL/P0  WOBYD
85°LEL'S 66.€# Bunioayd g4AA USED - 0Z0°091 JluSSlY - 0LKZ'09  BLIGE ¥ 0Z96E 3081 svez €20Z/LL/FO  ¥P8UD
PO¥SL' -Lnds- X 66/c# BuoayD g4M USED - 0Z0'09L  8L9BE B 0Z96E 3087 474 £ZOZ/LLFO  ¥o8YyD
00052 66.c# Bunpaud M UseD - 02009t 1BloS - 054Z°09 Jejog  rusauibug paid wno4 ¥tez €ZOZ/LLPO  28yD
007052 JejoS - 0S¥2°09 X 66.6# BupsyD g4M yseD - 020091 0042 aaulbug pAiD Hino4 ¥¥9Z £202Z/LL/F0 ¥o8uD
£1°600°0€ 66.¢# Bunjoayd g4m ysed - 00091 sueday z# I9M - S6ET°09 Z# IR sajeg sduwng uoje3 £v82 £20Z/SO/PD W28YD
£1'600°0¢ sieday Z# IlOAN - 666209 X 66.£# Bunioayd g4M used - 020091 989z ' safes sdwng uojey £p8Z €202/50/%0 Fo8yD
96'6vE 66.c# Bunyoayd g34M yseD - 020091 J9)SBWgaA - 0L02°09 QoAA yasep - ukepy uosie jepuey 6282 €ZOZ/SO/P0  H28YD
96'6%¢ I2SBWABM - 040209 X 66/E# Buroayd g4 useD - 020'094 QoM yosew  ukepy uosie |lepuey 6€82 £Z0Z/SO/V0  W3YD
0L'626'L 66.¢# Bunipayd g4 useD - 0Z0'09L day Joul 3 SOUBLBLIBY UNNOY - DLZZ09 LEVELZM  SMIOM 2023 A Aeg ovez €Z0Z/SO/V0  ¥08YD
0L'6Z6'L 7 JOUIN R SOUBUSIUIBIY BUBNOY - OLZZ09 X 66.LE# BUNDaYD GAM USBD - 020091 LEVELZM  SMIOM 2uap3 A Aeg ovez €Z0Z/SO/P0  ¥o8UD
00°059 66.6# Bubpoayd 84M UseD - 020°091 H2fD pieog B UCHEASIUILPY - 0L0Z'09 yosep dwexyiaap L8z £ZOZ/SOMMD  ¥O8YD
00°059 R[] pieog 3 uogensIWpY - 0LOZ'09 X 66.c# Bunoayd g4Mm UseD - 020094 yoien dweriaap 18z £20Z/SO/YD  §28YD
000041 66.# BunidayD G4AN USeD - 020091 Wd D JUBUNOIDY - 0S0Z'09 yasepy SBIBID0SSY § MBYS (4474 €Z0Z/SO/P0  ¥oeyD
00°00L'L VdD UBUNoooY - 0502°09 X 66.€# Bunpayd g4m ysed - 020091 yosew SIBIN0SSY § MBYS Zvee £Z0Z/SO/X0  ¥P8uD
98'520'L 66.¢# BunpsyD g4 USeD - 02009 X Ried esip obied silen - 009°091 obie4 sjjap €20T/SOK0  ¥PRuD
99'520') pieD esiA ofuey spam - 00909L X 664¢# BunoRUD GIM YSeD - 020°091 obuej syap £20Z/E0/F0  ¥IBYD
£P'ELE 66.€# Bunjoayd g4M used - 0z0'091 39d ‘Moupsi3 - 511209 37 9d €Z0Z/EO/FD 328y
cP'ELE 39d ‘Awoupe|3 - 511209 X 66.6# BunoayD 84M YseD - 020091 3%9d £20Z/EO/K0  oBYD
00°€65'E 66.LE# BunidaUD G4 USED - 0Z0°09L Jabeuey Bunpg - 510z'09 Zrio au| Buideaxyoog 3g 9£8zZ £Z0Z/10/+0 ¥o8YD
00°€65'S sabeuew Buig - 5L0Z°09 X 66.6# BUOaYD 84 USED - 020094 Zrie uj Buidaayyoog yg 9c8Z €Z0Z/LO/KD  ¥ORYD
00°000'% 66.£# Buyoayd g4Mm useD - 0Zo'09L UOISURI| /J3)NI29Y - 9002 09 9858 uonesoodio) dnxng L£82 £20Z/L0/F0 984D
00°000'% UonISUBI] /JAPNIOBY - 90009 X 6624 BunioeyD g4/ useD - 020091 9858 uogesoodio) dnxng Le82 ECOZ/LOFO  ¥oeyDd
00051 66464 Bunyoayd g4m ysed - 020091 UOREASIUILPY § S324 - S0ZZ'09 MBS WM DU 'SIBPING 1S9 O 8£8Z €202/L0/70 ¥oayo
00°051 66£6# Buyoayd g4M useD - 0Z0°094 ssjgeded ysodaQ - 0057091 ' 8E8Z# ¥09YD BOION 8e8z £20Z/LO/F0  ¥P3YD
00009 66.€# Bunjoayd g4M uyseD - 020091 L# vonelg sieday and - SOHZ'0S aduensul Ul ‘s1epling ISaM O 8E8Z €20C/L0/v0  328yD
00°0St 66.6# Bunioaud g4M useD - 020°091L Jejog - 0svZ 09 lejos  ou| ‘sieppng 1sam 9d 2c8z €ZOZ/LOM0  o8YD
00°00€ 66.C# BubaYD g4 USED - 0Z0°091 JUBWSSSSSY UOHIPUCYD - 1 $Z'09 WSSy pUoD  ou| ‘sISpIng 1SeM Y 8687 €ZOZ/LO/F0  ¥O3YD
00°050'L 66.£# Bunpayd g4M Used - 0Zo'ogt sieday z# I2M - S6£2°09 ZIPM  2Uj ‘sisping 1saM 9 8€8Z €ZOZ/LOAC  ¥o9uD
00'051 B8LE# BunpeuD BaN, YseD - 020094 Sjuaiwarcidw) PEOY UMOIING - FEEZ 09 UMOPDNE  DU| SIBPENG 1S8R O 9€8Z €ZOZ/LO/PD oD
00°05+ 66.€# Bunyoayd g4Mm ysed - 00091 Kousbunuog - gezz 09 ¥SWIOS vl 'sisppng isap oY 8€8Z €20Z/LO/HK0  ¥9YD
00°056'} 66.8# Bunjoayd g4 useD - 0z0'091 BSIY - O0LYZ 09 SSslY  ou| 'SISPINg IS8 Y 8€8Z €2OZ/LOMO  HOBYD
00°00%'2 66.€# Bunppayd g4 useD - 0207091 uomIsuel | / 18Uy - 9002 09 WO MaN  Du) 's1epjing 1Sapm O 8€9z €ZOZ/LOKD oy
00°E¥l's 66.¢# Bunidayd g4 yseD - 0Z0'09L 1abeuey [B12UD9) - 500Z 09 924-Ng U] 'SISpIng 1SeM DY 2€8Z €ZOZ/LOKFO  %oRYD
00°EBL'EL -1ds- X 66.€# Bujoayd g4am useD - 0zo'091L Ge4-NS U] ‘'SIapng 1sap 9y 8€82 £20Z/LOKO  ¥OBYD
£z 4dy
upaa ngaq wdg 10 wnodoy ouwiapy awep wnN ajeq adAy
£Z0Z |udy siseg jensaoy
19)s163ay yoayn £2101/50
pung Bunesado - GMANY WY 154




z afbieg

99°€L6°Z0Z §9°€26'20Z £z ddy
18702 Wnoooy [edhed Yysed - GZ0'09L S334 pieojjueg g yueg - 0£1Z09  9biey) somueg €Z0Z/0E/P0 pECTo)
18°02 saa4 piedjueg p jueq - 0£1209 X WNoooY |edAed ysed - 6zo'09L  sbiey) somies £20Z/0E/+0 PRETTe)
£2'58L 66.4# BUnPaYD g4M UseD - 020091 39d ‘AuPalg - 5112709 I od €202/L2/%0 EetTle]
£Z's8L 39d ‘A0upala - gLiz09 X 66.6# Bunpayd g4 useD - 020°091L 3%9d £202/12/0 48U
18182 66.¢# BunpayD g4m yseD - 020091 39d ‘Aoupea - 112709 399d £20Z/12/¥0 ¥oayo
18182 39d ‘AouPel3 - 511209 X 66.&# Bunpsyd 84M yseD - 020091 3%9d £20Z/L2/0 ERETTe)
00'69¥ 66.6# BUDDAYD G4M YseD - 020091 sapgeded ysodag - 005091 T WY 0DV Buepo4 suuag 2582 £Z0Z/L2/+0 ¥uD
00'69% sajgefed yisodaq - 005091 66.c# BuniosyD g4M useD - 020091 xeuue Buepod 0024Y1 zs8z £202/LZ/%0 ¥8yo
$9'90Z'Zh 66.€# BuIOayYD G4M UseD - 020091 Jqussly - OL¥Z'09 "z qorgoddyg  uwibul jessuso gang 1582 £20Z/L2I1%0 Foay)
$9°'90Z'Z¥ Jussly - 0L¥Z 08 X 66.¢# BudoayD g4Mm useD - 0zo'09L Tz gor oo ddyg  wibug jeleuss gma 1582 £202/121%0 B3YY
SZ'9EL'vL 66.6# Bunpay) g4 useD - 0Zo'09L JUBWSSAsSY UCRIPUCD - GL¥Z'09  ~'SSY LORpUOD puepseo) 058z £20Z/12/%0 ¥84D
SZ'9EL'¥L JUBLISSaSSY UORIPUOD - GLYZ D9 X 66.E# BunidaYD g4M useD - 0Z0'09L ¥E195 puEpseo) 0582 £Z0Z/LZIY0 PR}
00'965 66.E# Bunjosyd G40 4seD - 020°691L 5804 ¥ SjuLad 'SASUANT - 06LZ09 T 6PGLG SMOAY  osay Auno?) ouelos 682 EE0E/LEV0 12949
00°965 $994 B Slulad 'sasusor - 06109 X 66.C# Bunoayd g4M UseD - 020091 T 6¥6/9 90IOAU|  0say AjuneD ouejog 6¥82 £20Z/12/%0 ¥28y0o
#0259 66.&# Bunipayd g4M UseD - 02009t $994 9B 'sea4 UIWPY - /0609  ~nodoy-uebiop wmay Hov £202/0Z/%0 A98YD
¥0°Z59 5994 8je7 'S934 UIIPY - G/0609 X 66.£# BunjoayD G4M useD - 0Z0'09L  ~nossy-uebiop wnmay HoY €ZOZ/0ZI¥0 pECiTo)
00°525°L 66.£# BunjoayD g4M UseD - 020091 Aousbunuo) - 5£2zZ°09 ajepdn [0S avowvo 88z £20Z/8L/0 ¥9940
00'00S'€ 66.LE# BunioaYD g4M UseD - 020091 BuuseuiBu3 - 0¥0Z 09 a1epdn sdeyy avovo 8¥8Z £20Z/8LIY0 $ayo
00'520's -11ds- X 664c# Buey) g4 useD - 020094 £2'2L LISL0L avovo 8r8z £202/8L/0 ¥2yo
¥pain uqaq mds 19 Junoaoy owaw aweN wnN ajeq adh)
£Z0Z |udy siseg [enisay

1915169y }ooyn

pung Bunesado - QMANYN

£ZI0LS0

WV LS5:L)



1

From: 4/1/2023 To: 6/1/2023
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
4/11/2023 1801 OFF AND BILLED BASE {872.90) ADMIN New home owner billed also. Should
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = (872.90) - 7 ”

These Adjustments Have Been Billed,

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue: Amount  User Comment
| 4/B2023 44003 ACTIVE Le ($17.13) ADMIN Did not receive bill last month. Courte

4/6/2023 37903 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
4/6/2023 22503 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
4/6/2023 37501 ACTIVE PR $117.80 ADMIN Check book lost . Replacing check to
4/6/2023 37601 ACTIVE PR §201.10 ADMIN Check book lost. Replacing check to
4/6/2023 14102 ACTIVE LC1 (§12.95) ADMIN Did not receive bill last month. Courte

4/11/2023 37903 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

4/19/2023 2502 ACTIVE LC1 $19.78 ADMIN

4/19/2023 25101 ACTIVE LC1 $27.89 ADMIN

4/19/2023 20601 ACTIVE LC1 $10.49 ADMIN

4/16/2023 12601 ACTIVE LC1 31547 ADMIN

4/19/2023 9801 ACTIVE LCA $15.44 ADMIN

4/19/2023 8701 ACTIVE LC1 $39.04 ADMIN

4/19/2023 8401 ACTIVE LC1 §17.26 ADMIN

4/18/2023 28702 ACTIVE LC1 $34.23 ADMIN

4/19/2023 2602 ACTIVE LC1 $16.11 ADMIN

4/19/2023 27803 ACTIVE LC1 $17.75 ADMIN

4/19/2023 24802 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

4/19/2023 6502 ACTIVE LC1 $13.64 ADMIN

4/19/2023 30201 ACTIVE LC1 $12.57 ADMIN

4/19/2023 38301 ACTIVE Lc1 $14.32 ADMIN

4/19/2023 38601 ACTIVE LCA1 $39.64 ADMIN

4/19/2023 40802 ACTIVE LC1 $22.11 ADMIN

4/19/2023 24402 ACTIVE LC1 $17.17 ADMIN

4/19/2023 29603 ACTIVE LC1 $13.18 ADMIN

4/27/12023 18701 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

4/27/12023 40802 ACTIVE TRA ($277.50) ADMIN Tax Roll Adjustment

4/27/2023 38601 ACTIVE TRA ($1,155.31) ADMIN Tax roll adjustment

4/27/2023 8701 ACTIVE TRA ($1,107.85) ADMIN Tax roll adjustment

4/27/2023 3801 ACTIVE TRA ($454.70) ADMIN Tax Roll adjustment

4/27/2023 11101 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

4/30/2023 47601 ACTIVE PR $117.90 ADMIN Acct hacked

4/30/2023 4902 ACTIVE PR $416.24 ADMIN Acct hacked

Tuesday, May 2, 2023 Page 1 of 2



4/30/2023 47601 ACTIVE PR $117.80 ADMIN Acct hacked

Total Number of Adjustments = 34 Total=  ($1.678.31)

Total Number of Adjustments = 35 Total=  ($1,751.21)

Total Number of Adjustments for Group: 1 35 Total=  ($1,751.21)

Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 1

35 Total = ($1,751.21)

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
4/19/2023 19301 ACTIVE LC1 $20.14 ADMIN
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = §20.14
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = $20.14
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 1 Total = $20.14
G . S TR ST TS Lamena
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 3 = 1 Total = $20.14
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
4/11/2023 18402 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00
4/19/2023 34003 ACTIVE LC1 $15.24 ADMIN
4/19/2023 30103 ACTIVE LC1 $21.91 ADMIN
4/19/2023 26101 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
4/19/2023 41101 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
4/19/2023 22402 ACTIVE LC1 $14.32 ADMIN
4/19/2023 1601 ACTIVE LC1 $13.86 ADMIN
4/19/2023 2802 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
4/30/2023 15801 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
Total Number of Adjustments = 9 Total = $90.33
Total Number of Adjustments = 9 Total = $90.33
Total Number of Adjustments for Group: 1 = 9 Total = $90.33
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 4 = 9 Total = $90.33
E S

=
Total Number of Adjustments for All Areas: 45  Total=  (81,640.74)

Tuesday, May 2, 2023 Page 2 of 2



58

Directors Staff

Patrick Sweeney, President Gordon Stankowski, General Manager
Robert Whitehouse, Director Brenda Kane, Billing Manager
Elizabeth Miles, Director Rick Trites, Meter Reading/Backflow
Steven Strickland, Vice President Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Administrator
Ken Swenson, Director Solano Irrigation District, Operation

& Maintenance

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 11, 2023 at 7:00 pm

The Rural North Vacaville Board of Directors met in regular session on this date.

Roll Call: Present were Patrick Sweeney, President; Elizabeth Miles, Director; Steven Strickland,
Vice President, Ken Swenson, Director; Gordon Stankowski, General Manager (GM); Dale
Motiska, Asst. GM; Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Admin; Weston Stankowski, RG West; Lori
Mazzella, Deputy County Counsel;

Absent: Robert “Bob” Whitehouse, Director

Public (speaking): Jim Miles, Eileen Uthe-Smith

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of the Agenda

The meeting was called to order by President Patrick Sweeney at 7:00 pm.

Director Elizabeth made a motion to approve the Agenda and the motion was seconded by
Director Steve.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None; Absent: Bob

4. Public Comments: Jim Miles spoke against any further annexations

5. Consent Items- Public comments: None



a) Consider for Approval the monthly financials and adjustments for January and February
2023. (Action Item)
Director Steve made a motion to approve the financials with Director Ken seconding the
motion. Discussion followed.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None; Absent: Bob

b) Consider for Approval the Meeting Minutes of Regular Board Meeting February 14, 2023,
(Action Item)
Director Steve made a motion to approve the Meeting Minutes. Director Ken seconded the
motion. Discussion: None
Roll Call Vote: Yes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None; Absent: Bob

6. General Managers Verbal Informational Report- Public comments: None

Dale made a presentation regarding his first 40 days in the office. Per GM: The Arsenic
Remediation Facility Startup will be the week of the 24!". SID will work with DDW to receive final
approval. The Solar Application has been submitted and PG&E has requested more documents
which the district is providing. The SID agreement is still in negotiations with the next meeting
on May 15"

7. Continuing Business- Public Comments: None

a) Consider for Approval Resolution 2023-68 update for District Boundary and Sphere of
Influence (SOI). Solano Local Agency Formation Commission, LAFCO, will review this
resolution request and formalize with a LAFCO Resolution SOl Update as part of LAFCO’'S
requirement to complete this year 2023 (Action Item)

President Patrick made a motion to dissolve the SOl AdHoc Committee. The motion was
seconded by Steve.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None; Absent: Bob

Director Steve made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-68. Director Ken seconded the
motion. Discussion and Public Comment followed.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: Elizabeth Absent: Bob

b) Consider for Approval the acceptance of the 74 Assessor numbered parcels that LAFCO
states are “in the district without a water right” as a result of their study and reconciliation of
LAFCO records of the last 20 years since formation of the District. See attached list as many of
these Assessor Parcel Numbers, (APN’s) are part of Legal Properties/Parcels in the District.
Legal Parcels often included more than one APN. District Rules and Regulations provide for only
one connection per legal parcel even if that parcel has more than one APN.

Director Steve made a motion to approve the list of APN's. Director Ken seconded the motion.
Discussion and Public Comment followed.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None; Absent: Bob



b)

New Business- Public Comments:

Consider for Information the Draft Conditions Assessment report from Coastland.
(Informational Item) The GM is awaiting comments from SID.

Consider for Approval the annual review of Reserve Policy #2150 (Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to increase the Reserve amount to $1,500,000. Director Ken
seconded the motion. Discussion and Public Comment followed.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None; Absent: Bob

Consider for Approval a request for a 5-year rate increase. Authorize the General Manager
to prepare the public notice and workshops and proceed in accordance with Prop 218
requirements. Once the process is completed, the District will have a Resolution for approval
as an action item at the June Board Meeting. (Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to move forward with the Prop 218 process. Director Ken
seconded the motion. Discussion and Public Comment followed.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: Elizabeth; Absent. Bob

Consider for Approval the 8-year Capital Improvement Plan (Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to approve the 8-year Capital Improvement Plan. Director Ken
seconded the motion. Discussion and Public Comment followed.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: none; Absent: Bob

Consider for Approval the annual budget for FY 23/24. (Action Item)

Director Patrick made a motion to dissolve the budget AdHoc Committee. Director Steve
seconded the motion. Discussion: None
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: none; Absent: Bob

Director Steve made a motion to approve the annual budget and Director Ken
seconded the motion.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: Elizabeth; Absent: Bob.

Lori, our legal counsel, stated that a super majority is required to pass the budget.
(A subsequent email from Lori dated April 17, 2023 stated in part that “... | was
mistaken.....only requirement for a vote...supermajority was not specified.....the
vote at the last meeting counted and effectively passed the budget”)

Director Steve also asked for a future Agenda Item to increase the purchase price



of a Water Right.

f)  Consider for Approval a contract extension for the current GM for 12 months from July
1, 2023, to June 30, 2024, to train and assist the new GM. Authorize the Board President to
negotiate the terms of the agreement for a fixed price of $36,000. (Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to approve the contract extension. Director Ken seconded the
motion. Discussion and Public Comment followed.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: Elizabeth; Absent: Bob

g) Consider for Approval to hold a Special Board Meeting on the Second Tuesday of May.
May 9" at 7:00 pm at 4135 Cantelow Road. Agenda will include Continuing Business and
New Business as in a Regular Meeting. (Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to hold a Special Board Meeting. Director Elizabeth seconded
the motion. Discussion: None
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: none; Absent: Bob

9. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 9:07 pm by President Patrick Sweeney.

The next meeting is a Special Board Meeting on May 9% at 7:00 pm at the Vacaville Fire
Protection District, Fire Station #67, 4135 Cantelow Road, Vacaville, CA 95688

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for June 13, 2023, at 7:00 pm the Vacaville Fire
Protection District, Fire Station #67, 4135 Cantelow Road, Vacaville, CA 95688.

Minutes submitted by Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk of the Board

Minutes approved by Patrick Sweeney, President

Signed

Date



56

il

s@‘
E
| Ny

Z

NG

S
Directors " @timy, UL\{\ Staff
Patrick Sweeney, President Gordon Stankowski, General Manager
Robert Whitehouse, Director Brenda Kane, Billing Manager
Elizabeth Miles, Director Rick Trites, Meter Reading/Backflow
Steven Strickland, Vice President Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Administrator
Ken Swenson, Director Solano Irrigation District, Operation

& Maintenance
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MAY 9, 2023 at 7:00 pm
The Rural North Vacaville Board of Directors met in Special Session on this date.

Roll Call: Present were Patrick Sweeney, President; Elizabeth Miles, Director:
Steven Strickland, Vice President, Robert “Bob” Whitehouse, Director; Ken
Swenson, Director; Gordon Stankowski, General Manager (GM); Dale Motiska,
Asst. GM; Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Admin: Weston Stankowski, RG West: Brenda
Kene, Billing.

Absent: None

Public (speaking): Susan DeHaven, Eileen Uthe-Smith, Bob Kane, Henry & Anna
Robinson, Unidentified Customer

I Call Meeting to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of the Agenda

The meeting was called to order by President Patrick Sweeney at 7:00 pm.
Director Bob made a motion to approve the Agenda and the motion was seconded
by Director Steven.

All Board Members were in favor.

4, Public Comments (non-agenda items):
Susan DeHaven: 1. Objects to the rate hike; 2. Objects to the hiring of Dale Motiska;
3. Objects to payments to RG West to train Dale.

Eileen Uthe-Smith: Objects to the rate hike, would like to look at the budget;



employees should work and live in the district; needs a guarantee that this increase
will go only to infrastructure; supplementals should pay the same as those with
hookups; and we shouldn’t have to pay for the road repairs.

Bob Kane: Remembers and he stated that RNVWD was originally set up as a Non-
Profit 501 and should have a Treasurer and Secretary and those positions must be
Board Members. Per the GM, RNVWD is a Special District, not a 501.

5. Proposed Water Rate Increase:

Package includes:

1 45 Day Notice of Public Hearing

2 General Manager Explanation Recap Summary

3. Detailed proposed Monthly Rates Changes by Line Item
4 Proposed 5-year Rate Plan Summary

5 Sources and Uses of Revenue from proposed rate changes
6 Solano Irrigation District Water Rates for Reference

7 8-year Capital Expenses Planning

8 Fiscal Year 2023-24 District Budget

9 Protest Form

The Proposed Rate increase was explained by the GM and much discussion was heard
from the attendees and Board. Henry and Anne Robinson object to supplementals paying
the same as people with hookups. Eileen, Susan and Bob further explained their reasons
to object to the rate increase. The unidentified customer wanted clarification on the cost
per ccf to provide water.

6. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 pm by President Patrick Sweeney.

The next meeting is a Workshop and Informational Meeting on May 23t at 7:00 pm
at the Vacaville Fire Protection District, Fire Station #67, 4135 Cantelow Road,
Vacaville, CA 95688

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for June 13, 2023, at 7:00 pm the Vacaville
Fire Protection District, Fire Station #67, 4135 Cantelow Road, Vacaville, CA
95688.

Minutes submitted by Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk of the Board

Minutes approved by Patrick Sweeney, President

Signed

Date



E#

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-69

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE RURAL NORTH VACAVILLE WATER DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE REPORT OF DELINQUENT CHARGES AND DIRECTING
THE GENERAL MANAGER OF THE DISTRICT TO FILE
THE REPORT WITH THE SOLANO COUNTY AUDITOR AND
REQUEST THE AUDITOR PLACE THE
DELINQUENT CHARGES ON THE TAX ROLL

WHEREAS, voters approved the formation of the Rural North Vacaville Water
District ("District") in 2001 to provide specified services to properties within its
jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 61115, the District has
prescribed, revised and collected rates and charges ("Charges ") for the services
furnished by it; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that it is appropriate to collect the
Charges, delinquencies, and any related penalties for the affected properties on the
tax roll in the same manner as property taxes in accordance with California
Government Code Section 61115 (b); and

WHEREAS, the General Manager of the District has prepared and filed a written
report (the "Report"), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and by
this reference incorporated herein, with the Board of Directors of the District that
describes these certain parcels of real property subject to the Charges, the
amount of the Charges, any delinquencies, and any penalties to be imposed
thereon; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager of the District has caused notice of (i) the filing
of the Report proposing to have such Charges, any delinquencies, and any
penalties to be imposed thereon for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 collected on the tax
roll in the same manner as property taxes; and (ii) the time and the date of
hearing to consider such Report (a) to be mailed to each affected property
owner, and (b) to be published in the newspaper, all in accordance with the
California Government Code Section 61115(b); and

WHEREAS, at the time stated in the notice, the Board of Directors conducted the
public hearing and heard and considered all objections and protests to the
Report; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined to adopt the Report and collect the
Charges. any delinquent Charges, and any penalties on the tax roll, which
Charges, delinquent Charges, and penalties shall constitute a lien against the



parcel or parcels of land described in the Report in accordance with California
Government Code Sections 61115 et seq

Resolved, the Board of Directors finds and determines that the Charges, the
delinquent Charges, and any penalties shall be imposed on and shall constitute a
lien against each parcel or parcels of land as set forth and described in the Report.

Resolved, the Board of Directors of the District adopts the Report. On or before
the 15th day of August, 2023, the General Manager is directed to file a copy of
the Report with the Solano County Auditor, together with an endorsed statement
that the Report has been adopted by the Board of Directors and shall request that
the Charges, any delinquencies, and any penalties be collected on the tax bills
for the taxable parcels in the District identified in the Report along with the
ordinary ad valorem property taxes to be levied on and collected from the owners
of the affected parcels.

The Board of Directors of the Rural North Vacaville Water District adopted this
resolution at its regular meeting on June 13, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT;
Pat Sweeney, President
Rural North Vacaville Water District
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Rural North Vacaville Water District
General Manager

Resolution 2023-69 Delinquent Charges on Tax Roll with Attachment



jejol Qﬁ.hN@.@ W Ssalppe m:___mE JUIIIJIp sey J30IsSno,
209v6 A jo] puepieQ aAuQg s19Nng EvILE| 609L9°L $ py sinH usnbu3 0oz . ¥ uaydals ‘syvsind 098¢
88956 | VO aineden BUET POOMIBWILING LGZZ| L2 p60°L ¢ | PY uoAueD uosqi 0Zz-041-601 NAY L0ZuUolY ‘va3aro €010€
18966 | VO SABdRA Z€8 1y "I uosiqieH 00SE| €9 Prr'Z  § aue Jeouads zZee, «PlAeqd "AINMOQA 20.82
22091 % PEOY MO[RIURD 6Z0F plAEQ ‘SIONVYHA 10152
LZ'€86 $ PEOY [IB1] Sjueses|d 005E uesng ‘440HSYE-ONVITOVE 1061
606 hun aAuQg| 8L'899°L  $ PY MORIUED 091-0€2-201 NdY PISBA 'STLHOD 1048
6L0EE 14 poomAjjoH UBa0() YINOS 008E ‘zanbupoy
aQq zado enujed euy 0/
gz°L99eq
epop diz| 1s o SS3IHAAVY ONITIVIN iy 6109 Pad1neg sassalppy awep |eba # Junoooy

69-EZ0Z uonN|0S3Y ‘v LIGIHXI LYOdIY YL

£Z0Z 10} s3uno23y juenbuljag

10L3SIQ 19JEM ]IIABIEA YLON [BINY




gae

Shaw and Associates

Lawrence Shaw, CPA
Lauren Shaw, CPA

May 2, 2023

RE: Rural North Vacaville Water District
ATTN: Gordon Stankowski / Dale Motiska
This letter will serve as a proposal of the services which our firm can provide for you and the proposed
fee for the services to be rendered. Please review the proposal and contact us should you need
clarification on any point.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO BE RENDERED:
Maintain Quickbooks data file monthly, updating as follows:
. Recording bank deposits, checks written and electronic charges
. Reconcile Wells Fargo and PayPal bank accounts.
. Record credit card charges and reconcile credit card statements.
. Record Revenue per the provided Revenue Report

. Reconcile customer water accounts receivable.

. Maintain ongoing record of Construction Accounts Receivable, Water Rights Receivable and Customer
Deposits.

. Bill Water Rights installments per respective contracts.

. Record County fund activity periodically, as needed.

. Update the annual budget provided by the GM.

Provide monthly financial reports consisting of the following:
. Check Register

. Balance Sheet

. Budget Performance (BVA)

. Deposits Payable

. Accounts Receivable Detail

Other reports will be provided as needed or requested.

555 Mason Street, Suite 260, Vacaville, CA 95688 - Phone 707/448-8451 - Fax 707/448-9772



The monthly financial Statements will be prepared without audit. The work we will be performing will
be a record-keeping service and will be a presentation in the form of financial statements of information
provided to us by you or your staff.

Our fee for these services will be $1,150 per month, beginning August 1* for the month of July 2023
services. Services are billed at the first of each month for the preceding month’s services. Provided that
the ongoing services remain essentially unchanged, the monthly fee will escalate 5% per year on each
August 1%, Term of this agreement is 3 years beginning July 1, 2023.

Additional services we will perform will be to assist with and facilitate the annual audit. Fees for this
service will be charged hourly at a rate of $220.00 per hour, total charges not to exceed $1,500.

You may be assured that your affairs will have our most careful attention and all information will be
processed in complete confidence. It is our aim to give you the best service possible.

If the foregoing is acceptable to you, please sign in the space provided below and return a copy of this

letter by fax (707-448-9772) or email.

Sincerely,

awrence Shaw, CPA
Shaw & Associates

Agreed and accepted:

By:

Date:

555 Mason Street, Suite 260, Vacaville, CA 95688 - Phone 707/448-8451 - Fax 707/448-9772



wsaville g
S e,

By 3
N %
é‘“ =

Sy

? Gunty, N

POLICY TITLE: Public Comment
POLICY NUMBER: 4211

ADOPTED: 6.13.23
REVISIONS: None

4215. Animportant component of a Board Meeting is public comment. We want to hear
from our members. Members of the Public are invited to address the Board during Public
Comment and during items on the agenda, per Policy 4210. Anyone who wishes to
speak must provide a completed Public Comment Card (see attached) to the Clerk prior to
the start of the meeting. People will be invited to speak in the order in which they sign up.
Members of the public cannot cede their time to another speaker. Given time con-
straints, it is not guaranteed that all who request to speak will be accommodated. The
time allotted for public comment will have a maximum of 20 minutes to each subject
matter. If numerous requests are received, individual speaker time may be limited, but
will be not less than five minutes per speaker during the Public Comment period.

The Clerk will gather the Public Comment Card(s), before the start of the meeting, and
mark an Agenda sheet with who, by name, would like to speak upon which Agenda
ltem. This marked up sheet will be given to the President before the Public Comment
period begins.

A meeting is a limited public forum, and RNVWD bodies must give broad rein to a
speaker's right of self-expression so long as comments made relate to the specific
agenda item or to items under the jurisdiction of the Board. Members of the public have
the right to comment on or criticize RNVWD programs, practices, policies, and ser-
vices, as well as its members and staff.

RNVWD invites public comment about its operations, including comment about the per-
formance of its officials. However, any person who engages in disorderly conduct or ut-
ters loud, threatening, offensive, or abusive language that disrupts, disturbs, or other-
wise impedes the orderly conduct of the meeting shall, at the discretion of the Presi-
dent, be barred from further audience before the body at that meeting.



vaanills &
w\m\ le W

;}: ‘ :
R_;
&
" S
2 &
" Gogty, BN

13\1\*‘%

¢4

PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

Rural North Vacaville Water District Board Meeting

If you wish to speak during Public Comment regarding a Non-Agenda Topic or on an Agenda ltem, please
complete a public comment card and submit to the Board President prior to the meeting.

(Public comment is limited to 5 minutes per person.,)
Board Meeting Date:

Name:

E-mail Address (optional):

Name of Organization you Represent (if applicable):

I Wish to Comment Regarding (choose below):
Non-Agenda Topic:

Agenda Item (include item number and item title):




